# Judith Almanza

#### RN

Dallas, TX 75208 judithtamez23@gmail.com 214-980-5998

Licensed Registered Nurse with three years of experience. Primary focus in Crisis Response. Float pool experience in Medsurg/tele, Step down, Acute Rehab, Neuro/Stroke. Experience working MS/Tele since April 2020. I quickly adapt to change and new ways of working. Professional and outgoing team player and leader. Focused on detail, precision and quality of care provided to each individual.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### RN

FEMA - El Paso, TX September 2020 to January 2021

Provided primary nursing care for patients in MedSurg/Tele, oncology, step down and COVID19 units. Helping Hands in ICU.

#### RN

STRAC - San Antonio, TX July 2020 to September 2020

Provided primary nursing care for patients in MedSurg/Tele, oncology, step down and COVID19 units. Helping Hands in ICU.

#### RN II

St. Josephs Medical Center - Wayne, NJ April 2020 to June 2020

Float nurse for patients in MedSurg/Tele, acute rehab and COVID19 units.

- Proper PPE and infection prevention.
- Perform physical assessments, monitor patient symptoms, vital signs, and lab results.
- Recognize abnormal symptoms, vital signs and lab results. Notify provider and anticipate interventions.
- Accurate and timely medication administration, treatments and procedures as ordered.
- Insert PIVs, trouble shoot IV pump.
- Recognize adverse signs/symptoms related to (IV) medications, fluids/electrolytes and blood transfusions.
- Maintain access and provide dressing care/changes to Midlines and PICC lines.
- Assess skin and provide wound care.
- Tracheostomy care and artificial airway maintenance. Collaborate with respiratory care practitioners.
- Documentation in EMR Cerner.

#### RN II

UT Southwestern Medical Center - Dallas, TX July 2018 to April 2020

Primary nurse for 4-6 patients requiring acute care Acute/Rehab, Neurosurgery/Neurology, Acute Stroke and Medical/Surgical units.

- Perform physical assessments, monitor patient symptoms, vital signs, and lab results.
- Recognize abnormal symptoms, vital signs and lab results. Notify provider and anticipate interventions.
- Accurate and timely medication administration, treatments and procedures as ordered.
- Insert PIVs, trouble shoot IV pump.
- Recognize adverse signs/symptoms related to (IV) medications, fluids/electrolytes and blood transfusions.
- Maintain access and provide dressing care/changes to Midlines and PICC lines.
- Wound care,
- Tracheostomy care and artificial airway maintenance. Collaborate with respiratory care practitioners.
- Documentation in EMR
- Provide interventions to promote bowel/bladder function for patients with Neurogenic Bowel and Bladder.
- Maintain consistent communication and team work with providers, nursing staff and other members of the interdisciplinary team.
- Delegate and assign tasks to unlicensed assistive personnel.

#### **Nurse Resident**

UT Southwestern Medical Center - Dallas, TX July 2017 to July 2018

#### **Patient Care Technician**

UT Southwestern Medical Center - Dallas, TX August 2016 to July 2017

#### **Office/Agent Assistant**

Tony Poncio Farmers Insurance Agency - Red Oak, TX September 2012 to August 2015

### **Bilingual Customer Care Advocate**

Kohl's Corporation - Corsicana, TX August 2010 to March 2011

# Education

# Associate in RN to BSN

UT Arlington Present

### **ADN** in Nursing

Navarro College ADN program - Corsicana, TX 2015 to 2017

### **CNA** license

Navarro College - Waxahachie, TX 2014 to 2014

## **High School Diploma**

Waxahachie High School - Waxahachie, TX May 2009

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: March 2021

### Skills

- Electronic Medical Records (5 years)
- Microsoft Office (10+ years)
- English (10+ years)
- Internet (10+ years)
- Powerpoint (10+ years)
- Patient Care (5 years)
- Customer Service (8 years)
- Spanish (10+ years)
- CPR Certified (6 years)
- Hospital Experience (5 years)
- RN (3 years)
- Staff Nurse (3 years)
- Med Surg (5 years)
- Telemetry (3 years)
- Neurosurgery (4 years)
- Epic
- Cerner
- Meditech (Less than 1 year)
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Employee Orientation

### Certifications and Licenses

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

March 2020 to March 2021

# **BLS, ACLS**

# **CPR Certification**

# Additional Information

Bilingual Spanish